Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Ehucation

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION ADVISORY
No. , 8. 2021
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

All Senior Education Program Specialist
All Presidents of Teacher Organizations
Unit Heads

Others concerned

FROM: AGUED®Y C. FE NDEZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintende
m }i@\

DATE: August 19, 2021

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION ADVISORY No. ___s, 2021 re: NOTICE
OF MEETING ON THE TEACHER’S MONTH KIiCK OFF PROGRAWi

Due to some unexpected events, the online meeting on Teachers Month Kick Off
Program will be moved from August 19, 2021 (4:00 PM) to August 31, 2021 (1:00 PM). The
meeting link will be sent thru email/messenger and all participants are advised to sign in 10
minutes before the scheduled time.

For information and guidance.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephene No.: (075)615-2645/{075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




